TOWN OF MONTVILLE INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION

310 NORWICH NEW LONDON TURNPIKE UNCASVILLE, CONNECTICUT 06382 PHONE (860) 848-8549 - FAX (860) 848-2354

Minutes of Meeting
7:00 P.M.
September 16, 2010
LOCATION: MONTVILLE TOWN HALL, Council Chambers

- 1. Call to order: Chairman Brush called meeting to order at 7:00pm.
- 2. Roll call: A quorum was present. In attendance were Commissioners Beauchene, O'Bday, Johnson, Brush, and Riske. Absent were Commissioners Bartholomew and Taylor. Staff present was Colleen Bezanson, Inland Wetland Agent/Planner II.
- 3. Minutes
 - a. Approve minutes of August 19, 2010 meeting. **Motion to approve** by Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Riske, **5-0 favor**, **Motion carried**.
 - b. Approve minutes from August 25, 2010 Special Meeting Site walk. **Motion to approve** by Commissioner Riske, seconded by Commissioner Beauchene. **4-0-1 favor, Motion carried.** Commissioner O'Bday abstained.
- 4. Public Hearings: none
- 5. Show Cause Hearings: none
- 6. Remarks from the public relating to items on the agenda: none
- 7. Old Business:
 - a. **Town of Montville Board of Education:** An application for work within a regulated area in conjunction with storm drainage improvements at Dr. Charles Murphy School located at 500 Chesterfield Road, Montville, Ct. As shown on Assessor's Map 20 Lot 16.

Ms. Bezanson stated that a sitewalk was scheduled for August 25th. The Commission stated that they had visited the site. Commissioner Johnson stated that they didn't see any houses that could be flooded. Mr. Carroll with Montville Board of Education explained where the house was located and how the water was affecting her property. Commissioner Johnson asked about the stone placement in the area in question. Mr. Carroll stated that it was being corrected. Discussion was held. **Motion to approve** by Commissioner Johnson, After giving due consideration to all relevant factors including those in Section 10 and or Section 4 of the Montville Inland Wetland Regulation and Section 22a-41 of the Connecticut General Statutes, I move to approve application 210 IWC 20 **Town of Montville Board of Education:** An application for work within a regulated area in conjunction with storm drainage improvements at Dr. Charles Murphy School located at 500 Chesterfield Road, Montville CT as shown on Assessor's Map 20 Lot 16 as depicted on the plan titled "Storm Drainage Improvements Dr. Charles E. Murphy 500 Chesterfield Rd Montville CT Site Plan Permitting" Prepared by Nathan L Jacobson & Associates, Inc. 86 Main St Chester CT dated July 27, 2010 revised to 8/18/10 and the application and narrative dated 8/16/10. Standard reasons of approval apply. Seconded by Commissioner Beauchene, **5-0 favor, Motion carried.**

- **8.** New Business: none.
- **9. Commissioner' Comments:** Commissioner Brush stated that he would like discussion on the new IWC regulations added to next month's agenda.
- 10. Correspondence: Ms. Bezanson handed out the Invasive Plant Symposium presentation flyer.
- 11. Other Business: none.

Motion to Adjourn at 7:15 by Commissioner O'Bday, seconded by Commissioner Riske. **5-0 favor, Motion carried.**

*For complete record, refer to audio

Respectfully submitted,
Pamela Church, recording secretary